From: Mackintosh E (Emily) <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>
Sent: 18 June 2022 11:28

To: First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Italy trip

[Redacted]

E

From: [Redacted] <[Redacted]> On Behalf Of First Minister
Sent: 18 June 2022 11:05

To: Mackintosh E (Emily) <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Italy trip

[Redacted]
[Redacted]

[Redacted]
First Minister Private Office | [Redacted]

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a Minister relating
to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed
appropriately by the recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

From: Mackintosh E (Emily) <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>

Sent: 18 June 2022 10:49

To: [Redacted] <[Redacted]>; McAllister C (Colin) <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>;
Nicolson S (Stuart) (Special Adviser) <Stuart.Nicolson@gov.scot>; Lloyd E
(Elizabeth) <Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]>; First Minister
<firstminister@gov.scot>

Cc: Ingebrigtsen R (Ross) <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]>
Subject: RE: Italy trip

[Redacted]/[Redacted],
Small amend to below. If it's too many characters, feel free to remove the hashtag.

First Minister @NicolaSturgeon is today travelling to Bellagio, Italy to attend the two-
day Global Women Leaders' Summit, hosted by @giwps and @RockefellerFdn.
Discussions will focus on protecting women'’s rights, driving gender equality &
tackling climate change. #Overdue4Equity

Thanks,
Emily

From: [Redacted] <[Redacted]>

Sent: 17 June 2022 15:42

To: Mackintosh E (Emily) <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; McAllister C (Colin)
<Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>; Nicolson S (Stuart) (Special Adviser)
<Stuart.Nicolson@gov.scot>; Lloyd E (Elizabeth) <Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot>;
[Redacted] <[Redacted]>; First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>
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Cc: Ingebrigtsen R (Ross) <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]>
Subject: RE: Italy trip

Certainly — have swapped out the graphic in this version.

From @ScotGovFM

First Minister @NicolaSturgeon is today travelling to Bellagio, Italy to attend
the two-day Global Women Leader's Summit, hosted by @giwps. Discussions
will focus on protecting women'’s rights, driving gender equality & tackling
climate change.

Holding line

A Scottish Government spokesperson said: “The First Minister regularly takes
the opportunity to engage with organisations, administrations and individuals
on shared areas of interest.

“This Global Women’s Summit will cover essential topics such as protecting
women’s rights, gender equality and addressing climate change.

“Further details cannot be shared until after the event due to the security
requirements of other attendees.”
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[Redacted]

From: Mackintosh E (Emily) <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>

Sent: 17 June 2022 15:20

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

[Redacted],

Can you take out the Bellagio reference from the graphic — so would just be FM to
attend Global Women Leader’s Summit.

Thanks,
Emily

From: [Redacted] <[Redacted]>

Sent: 17 June 2022 15:18

To: McAllister C (Colin) <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>; Nicolson S (Stuart) (Special
Adviser) <Stuart.Nicolson@gov.scot>; Mackintosh E (Emily)
<Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; Lloyd E (Elizabeth) <Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot>;
[Redacted] <[Redacted]>; First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>

Cc: Ingebrigtsen R (Ross) <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]>
Subject: RE: Italy trip

Thanks Colin. Have included the aforementioned graphic below (i’'ve kept it minimal
so t doesn’t say any more than the Tweet already does), and the holding line for
Monday. Also just adding [Redacted] to copy as | am on leave from Monday so he
can pick up and issue.

[Redacted]

From: McAllister C (Colin) <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>

Sent: 17 June 2022 15:16

To: Nicolson S (Stuart) (Special Adviser) <Stuart.Nicolson@gov.scot>; Mackintosh E
(Emily) <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; Lloyd E (Elizabeth)
<Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]>; First Minister
<firstminister@gov.scot>

Cc: Ingebrigtsen R (Ross) <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]>
Subject: RE: Italy trip

[Redacted]
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Plan would be to issue from SG account mid-morning Monday.

[Redacted]

Regards

Colin McAllister
[Redacted]

P« |gov.scot

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish
Government are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See
www.lobbying.scot.

From: Nicolson S (Stuart) (Special Adviser) <Stuart.Nicolson@gov.scot>

Sent: 17 June 2022 14:54

To: McAllister C (Colin) <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>; Mackintosh E (Emily)
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

Sent: 17 June 2022 14:43

To: Mackintosh E (Emily) <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; Nicolson S (Stuart)
(Special Adviser) <Stuart.Nicolson@gov.scot>; Lloyd E (Elizabeth)
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

Sent: 17 June 2022 14:06

To: McAllister C (Colin) <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>; Nicolson S (Stuart) (Special
Adviser) <Stuart.Nicolson@gov.scot>; Lloyd E (Elizabeth)
<Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]>; First Minister
<firstminister@gov.scot>

Cc: Ingebrigtsen R (Ross) <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]>
Subject: RE: Italy trip

Sorry — hit send too early. Just tweaked title of the summit and last line slightly..
Also cc’ing [Redacted] in [Redacted] absence.
Emily

From: Mackintosh E (Emily)

Sent: 17 June 2022 13:58

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

Sent: 17 June 2022 13:48

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

Cc: Ingebrigtsen R (Ross) <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Italy trip

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

My draft tweet — for comment / amendment - therefore would be:
“First Minister @NicolaSturgeon is today travelling to Bellagio, Italy to attend
the two-day Global Women Leader’'s Summit, hosted by Georgetown

University Institute for Women, Peace & Security. Discussions will focus on
protecting women'’s rights, driving gender equality & tackling climate change.”
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

From: McAllister C (Colin)

Sent: 17 June 2022 13:06

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
Sent: 17 June 2022 11:34

To: Mackintosh E (Emily) <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; Lloyd E (Elizabeth)
<Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]>; McAllister C (Colin)
<Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>; First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>
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Cc: Ingebrigtsen R (Ross) <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Italy trip

[Redacted]

From: Mackintosh E (Emily) <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>

Sent: 17 June 2022 11:30

To: Nicolson S (Stuart) (Special Adviser) <Stuart.Nicolson@gov.scot>; Lloyd E
(Elizabeth) <Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]>; McAllister C
(Colin) <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>; First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>
Cc: Ingebrigtsen R (Ross) <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Italy trip

Checked comms from the organisers again and they specifically say:
[Redacted]
Emily

“Travelling today to join with a group of international women leaders to discuss
protecting women'’s rights from attack and the importance for women of tackling
climate change, full details later this week.”

From: Nicolson S (Stuart) (Special Adviser) <Stuart.Nicolson@gov.scot>
Sent: 17 June 2022 11:18

To: Lloyd E (Elizabeth) <Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot>; Mackintosh E (Emily)
<Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]>; McAllister C (Colin)
<Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>; First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>

Cc: Ingebrigtsen R (Ross) <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Italy trip

[Redacted]

S

From: Lloyd E (Elizabeth) <Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot>

Sent: 17 June 2022 09:22

To: Mackintosh E (Emily) <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]>;
McAllister C (Colin) <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>; First Minister
<firstminister@gov.scot>

Cc: Ingebrigtsen R (Ross) <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; Nicolson S (Stuart)
(Special Adviser) <Stuart.Nicolson@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Italy trip
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Emily
[Redacted]

Liz

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: "Mackintosh E (Emily)" <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>

Sent: 16 Jun 2022 17:46

To: "[Redacted]" <[Redacted]>; "McAllister C (Colin)" <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>;
"Lloyd E (Elizabeth)" <Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot>; First Minister <firstminister(@gov.scot>
Cec: "Ingebrigtsen R (Ross)" <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; "Nicolson S (Stuart) (Special
Adviser)" <Stuart.Nicolson@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Italy trip

[Redacted]
[Redacted]
Emily

[Redacted]

From: [Redacted] <[Redacted]>

Sent: 16 June 2022 17:19

To: McAllister C (Colin) <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>; Lloyd E (Elizabeth)
<Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot>; First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>; Mackintosh E
(Emily) <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; Visits and Events
<VisitsandEvents@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]>

Cc: Communications First Minister <CommunicationsFirstMinister@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Italy trip

Hi Colin,
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]
Thanks,

[Redacted]
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From: McAllister C (Colin) <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>

Sent: 16 June 2022 16:57

To: [Redacted] <[Redacted]>; Lloyd E (Elizabeth) <Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot>; First
Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>; Mackintosh E (Emily)
<Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; Visits and Events <VisitsandEvents@gov.scot>;
[Redacted] <[Redacted]>

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

Sent: 16 June 2022 15:38

To: Lloyd E (Elizabeth) <Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot>; First Minister
<firstminister@gov.scot>; Mackintosh E (Emily) <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>;
Visits and Events <VisitsandEvents@gov.scot>; McAllister C (Colin)
<Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]>

Cc: McAllister C (Colin) <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>; Communications First Minister
<CommunicationsFirstMinister@gov.scot>

Subject: Italy trip

Just adding [Redacted] to copy so that whatever lines are agreed can be added to
our weekend handover note to on call colleagues.

Is everyone happy with these lines to take and do we know when FM plans to tweet
so we can give the duty team a heads up?

Thanks,

[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 15 June 2022 15:40

To: Lloyd E (Elizabeth) <Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot>; First Minister
<firstminister@gov.scot>; Mackintosh E (Emily) <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>;
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Visits and Events <VisitsandEvents@gov.scot>; McAllister C (Colin)
<Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>

Cc: McAllister C (Colin) <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Bellagio trip

Thanks all,
[Redacted]
Thanks,

[Redacted]

From: Lloyd E (Elizabeth) <Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot>

Sent: 15 June 2022 15:31

To: First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>; Mackintosh E (Emily)
<Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]>; Visits and Events
<VisitsandEvents@gov.scot>; McAllister C (Colin) <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>
Cc: McAllister C (Colin) <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Bellagio trip

[Redacted]

Elizabeth Lloyd

Strategic Policy and Political Adviser to the First Minister
St Andrew's House

Regent Road

Edinburgh EH1 3DG

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

Please note Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the
Scottish Government are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act
2016. See www.lobbying.scot for information.

From: [Redacted] <[Redacted]> On Behalf Of First Minister

Sent: 15 June 2022 15:00

To: Mackintosh E (Emily) <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; [Redacted] <[Redacted]>;
First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>; Visits and Events
<VisitsandEvents@gov.scot>; McAllister C (Colin) <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>
Cc: Lloyd E (Elizabeth) <Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot>; McAllister C (Colin)
<Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Bellagio trip

Hi [Redacted],

| have a programme which | can share with you but this is a closed event and the
organisers have asked for no promotion in advance of the summit taking place.
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As Emily has mentioned below it may be helpful to have a few generic lines ready to
distribute on Sunday (although that is still being discussed) about FM being in Italy
(not mentioning Bellagio at all) and keeping it high level and if we need to give more
detail stick to along the lines of FM attending a Global Women’s Summit in Italy
topics include protecting Women’s Rights in modern world and climate change and
will report in full on return.

Copying Liz and Colin as they have discussed with FM.
Ta
[Redacted]

[Redacted]
First Minister Private Office | T: [Redacted]

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

Sent: 15 June 2022 14:26

To: [Redacted] <[Redacted]>; First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>; Visits and
Events <VisitsandEvents@gov.scot>; McAllister C (Colin)
<Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Bellagio trip

[Redacted],

FMPO will have programme details but just to jump in on a comms matter — | think
we’ll need a generic reactive line on the fact that FM is attending in case we’re
asked..

Could comms work something up so that we have it ready for over the weekend if
needed?

Thanks,
Emily

From: [Redacted] <[Redacted]>

Sent: 15 June 2022 14:23

To: First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>; Visits and Events
<VisitsandEvents@gov.scot>; McAllister C (Colin) <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>;
Mackintosh E (Emily) <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>

Subject: Bellagio trip

Hi all,

Is anyone able to send me more information about this trip over and above the
original invitation?

It looks like the discussions all appear to be off the record so does that mean there
won’t be anything for us to promote and comms support won’t be required? Of
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course more than happy to staff, it would just be helpful to know what FM is actually
doing to see where/if we can add value on the comms side.

Kind regards,
[Redacted]

[Redacted]
[Redacted]
Scottish Government | St Andrew’s House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG|
[Redacted]
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